Mt. San Antonio College Campus Equity and Diversity Committee (CEDC) Group Memory of May 18, 2011

Group Memory of May 16, 2011		
Committee Members:		
X Barbara Gonzales (Co-Chair)	X Paul HischarX Linda RillortaApiX Johnny JaurequiI Guadalupe De La CruzX TuaX Annette Loria (Co-Chair)X Ana Tafoya-Diaz	ril Tellez an Vo
ITEM	DISCUSSION/COMMENTS	ACTION/OUTCOME
1. Agenda Review	Agenda reviewed, no changes proposed.	•
2. Review Memory from 5/2/11	Minutes reviewed, approved as written.	•
3. Committee Make-up	 Paul Hischar and Timothy Takashima were appointed to the CEDC for the 2011-14 year. Concerns came up that we only have one (1) representative from the classified group and it's from CSEA, Chapter 262. Are we going to get representation from CSEA, Chapter 651? Suzi and Annette both stated that they've made attempts every month to get a member from CSEA, Chapter 651 to attend this meeting. Annette will follow-up on again. After the June 6, 2011, we won't be meeting until September 12, 2011. Suzi will prepare the calendar for next year. 	 Suzi will send out a calendar for 2011/12. Annette will follow-up with CSEA, Chapter 651 regarding their attendance.
4. EEO Plan (8-10)	 <u>Component 8:</u> Minor changes made and the committee approved component 8. <u>Component 9:</u> Barbara asked for clarification regarding the EEO officer, is there only one (1)? Annette stated that the EEO officer is designated and there is only one (1) on campus. Barbara recommended changing "that" to "where" you can get the plan. Paul recommends leaving the language, notifying them that we have it available. If we say where, then we have to commit to where it's posted. The committee came to consensus to leave the language. Barbara mentioned that Senate may come back with questions and concerns that it's not specific enough. Suzi to research whether internet has a capital I. Committee approved component 9. <u>Component 10:</u> Barbara asked if American Indians is the proper term or if it should be Native Americans? Annette responded that this is the terminology that is used by the EEO office. Ana asked if under monitored groups we should list "sexual orientation." Annette responded that those listed under monitored 	 Suzi to research whether internet should have a capital I. Suzi will send a clean copy of the plan to everyone after our June 6 meeting. Barbara will take it to Senate on June 16. Annette will complete component 13 & 14 for next session. She will attempt to get this out electronically.

	 set up for classified employees. Barbara asked if we get a good pool for classified. Annette stated, for example, for a custodial position, we get 300 applications. Silver asked if there is a possibility of having a "reception" for applicants that have been screened in. Annette stated that it is very similar to an open house. The open house can be educational, informing the candidates how to go about the process. The committee wants to leave 1C in component 12. Annette asked if we want to keep the time frame of every two (2) years. Changed to language to, "Annually the district shall consider hosting an open house" The committee reached consensus on leaving this in the component with the minor change. 1 D – The district currently does this process. Annette stated that she has the recruiter ask where the applicant heard about this recruitment. If we don't get a good turn out, using one resource, we may consider not using them. The committee reached consensus to keep this language in this component.
5. Set Agenda for Next meeting	Agenda Review;
	Review Memory from May 18, 2011;
	Committee Make-up; FCO Plan (12.2 a. 14))
	EEO Plan (12.2.a – 14); Set Agondo for Next Masting
	Set Agenda for Next Meeting.

FUTURE MEETING DATES

June 6, 2011

Meeting ended at 9:24 a.m.